

Hillcrest Community Civic Association *"Working Together for a Better Community"* <u>www.HillcrestDC.com</u> P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

Membership Minutes August 7, 2010

HCCA President Karen Williams called the meeting to order at 10:15 AM.

Chaplin Hawkins gave the inspirational message followed by the pledge of allegiance.

The July 2010 minutes were read and approved with corrections.

Treasurer's Report

Monica Evans presented the Treasurer's report which reflected a balance of \$8747.93. The treasurer's report was approved by the membership.

Presidents Report

The attendance rolls showed attendance at the July meeting was 54. Among the attendance were 5 visitors and new members.

President Williams announced that the Hillcrest Facebook Page is online and thanked Veronica Davis for her efforts on the page as well as bringing in new members and visitors from Fairfax Village.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Library Report

Miles Steele gave a brief report on the upcoming fall events at the library including the annual Flea market.

ANC 7B

Robin Marlin announced that the Great Streets Project will be discussed at the special meeting to be held on August 19th at the Ryland Methodist Church. Ms. Marlin also reported on the other issues such as the Circulator bus, Branch Avenue median strips and the testing of new voting machines.

Renewable Energy Incentive Program

Mr. Robert Robinson of the Mt Pleasant Solar Coop gave overview of rooftop solar power and the coop's initiatives to make solar power convenient and affordable.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

STTC Report

Carrie Thornhill gave an update on the pending issues concerning construction projects within Hillcrest such as speed bumps, August 16th street closures. Veronica Davis was asked to give an update on the talks she had with DDOT on the Great Streets Project.

PSA606/ Public Safety Report

David Kirkpatrick announced the August 3rd National Night out was a success and that T-shirts are still available for \$10.00.

HCCA 7August Membership Minutes Final 10SEP2010 – Approved at 4Sep2010 meeting



Hillcrest Community Civic Association *"Working Together for a Better Community"* <u>www.HillcrestDC.com</u> P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

Officer Persaud gave the PSA report and reported on auto damage and tire thefts in the area.

Guest Speaker

Craig Muckle, Manager of Public Affairs and Government Relations of Safeway. Mr. Muckle reviewed the list of concerns presented to him by the HCCA and addressed the concerns of the membership. Mr. Muckles encouraged the membership to always contact the store manager immediately when you have a problem. The store manager should be the first contact. Always give details in your complaints/concerns and include whenever possible the check stand# and the date and time in your complaints.

50/50 Pick – Winner of the 50/50 is Scott Akers splitting \$29.00

Meeting adjourned at 12:00 Noon followed by the Councilmember's roundtable.

Respectfully submitted

Yvonne Dupree Recording Secretary